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ETEXT ATTACHMENT

Congressional Black Caucus Political Action Committee (CBC PAC)
1831 Bay Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

April 4, 2011

Ms. Maureen Benitz

Senior Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00147512
RE: 30 Day Post General Report (10/14/2010-11/22/2010)

Dear Ms. Benitz:

04/04/2011 09 : 52

This letter is in response to The Commission's request for additional information regarding the 24-hour notice of an
independent expenditure made in support of Sanford Bishop Jr., Larry Kissell, Glenn Nye, Steve Raby, Laura Richardson
and John Spratt filed on 10/28/2010. CBC PAC inadvertently over-reported this expenditure because the committee
mistakenly received the invoice for Ventana Productions, Inc., a subcontractor of MJT TV. These charges of $714.58 per
candidate had already been included in the amounts paid to MJT TV, which were correctly disclosed on that same 24-hour
notice, as well as on the Post-General Report. Since these charges had already been included in the disbursement to MJT

TV, they were correctly omitted from the Post-General Report.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the Committee.

Sincerely,

Earl Jenkins
Treasurer
CBC PAC




